Document 20

Section 22

From: Section 22

Sent: Thursday, 11 December 2014 8:51 AM

To: Accounts Receivable

Subject: TRIM: FOI 1618 - Blair Davies (ATIA) - ER2014/05431 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: ATIA FOI Ref 1608 fee payment.pdf; 1618 - Notify charges.docx

Good morning accounts

Please find attached the payment form for FOI 1618.
Could you please process and send me the receipt as soon as possible?

I've also attached the charges letter sent to the applicant for your records.
Thanks

Section 22

Section 22
Analyst
Ministerial & Legal Team
Ministerial & Communications Divisicn
Corporate Strategy and Services Group
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
phone: (02) 6263 Section 22
email; Section 22 @treasury.gov.au ,or
Section 22 @treasury.gov.au

Sent: Thursday, 11 December 2014 8:28 AM
To: Section 22

Subject: FW: FOI 1618 - Blair Davies (ATIA) - ER2014/05431 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Section
From: Blair Davies {mailto:47F oatia.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 10 Pecember 2014 5:56 PM

To: FOI
Subject: Re: FOI 1618 - Blair Davies (ATIA) - ER2014/05431 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

FOI Team

As required in the letter from S€ction 22 dated, 10 December 2014, please find attached a completed
Department of Treasury Payment Option Form to progress FOI Ref 1618.

Please confirm receipt of this payment.
Please also advise the date by which FOI Ref 1618 will be processed in order to meet the 30 day limit

prescribed in the Freedom of Information Act 1982.

Regards



Blair Davies

CEO

Australian Taxi Industry Association

On 10 Dec 2014, at 3:50 pm, FOI <FOl@treasury.gov.au> wrote:

Good afternoon Mr Davies
Please find attached correspondence in relation to your FOI request.

Regards

FOI Team

Partiamentary and Legal Services Unit
Ministerial and Communications Division
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600

Phone: (02) 6263 2800
Email: foi@treasury.gov.au

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confidential
information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any
use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail by error please notify
the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments,

<1618 - signed charges letter.pdf>
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Department of Treasury Payment Options ‘

Customer Names g WA L OV &8 i B

Customer Address; ACNTR AW 1A TRXT 1D0TTRY ¥WRleey /f}*m;\/
e

Po Roy (286 | )
ANOZTH LAKES Gud LFS\C}C%}

Option 1: Bank Cheque or Australian Money Order ~ made out to “Collector of Public Monies” " S
Attached Ij T

Option 2: Please debit imy credit card as follows;
Section 47F

AMEX VISA Mastercard _
Section 47F

Section 47F Section 47F Section 47F

Expin;'béte €LY Number Total Amount

T NANR, Qﬂ’\f'\ﬁ&

Name on Card

{Section47F T . T '

Signature of card holder






